Apr 12 2011 6:23AM HP LASERJET FAX 505-982-2151 p.2

ATTORNEY AT LAW

JAMES BRﬁCE- | RECENX:D OCD

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 : .
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87804 70 PR 12 A b5

iy

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 9522043 (Phone)
(403) 660-6612 (Cell)
(508) 982-2151 (Fax)

lamesbruc@aal.com
Aprl 12,2011

Richard Ezeanyim
Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Re: Case 14583/ Farleigh Qil Properties
Dear Mr, Ezeanyim:
Farleigh opposes Shell's request for another continuance. It is Farleigh's opinion that Shell has
had enough time to file the completion reports. In addition, if the case is continued it will be the
third time that Farleigh has had to absorb the cost of canceled flights for its witnesses.

Farleigh does request that you make your decision on the continuance request this morning.
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James Bruce

ttorney for Farleigh Oil Properties

cc: counsel of record



